MADBURY CONSERVATION COMMISSION

13 TOWN HALL ROAD
MADBURY, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03823

April 18, 2021

Madbury Planning Board
13 Town Hall Rd
Madbury NH 23823

Re: Application for Conditional Use Permit
Eversource, M183 transmission line in Madbury

Dear Planning Board,

The Madbury Conservation Commission is pleased to comment on the Conditional Use
Permit application by Eversource to replace four existing utility structures along the M183
Transmission Line in the Town of Madbury.

The Commission met with the applicant on April 1, 2021, at our regular monthly meeting.
We understand the work will be done in accordance with the “Best Management Practices
Manual for Utility Maintenance in and Adjacent to Wetlands and Waterbodies in New
Hampshire.”

The Madbury Conservation Commission has no objection to the Madbury Planning Board
issuing a conditional use permit for this project.

Respectfully,
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Eric Fiegenbaum
Madbury Conservation Commission, Chair



